
 
 

 

 

 

May 6, 2019 

 

 

 

 

RE:  Jeremiah and Amelia Holder 

        184 Valley Street 

        South Orange, NJ 

 

                  Kearny, NJ  

To Whom It May Concern: 
 

This letter is intended to address the existing impervious lot coverage at time of the 

original survey I had prepared on September 26, 2018 at 184 Valley Street, South 

Orange, NJ (Lot 1 in Block 2003).  The total impervious lot coverage was 3,445 sq. ft 

and the total lot area is 3,679 sq. ft. resulting in a percentage of lot coverage of 

93.6%.  

  

Sincerely, 

Valery Braginsky, P.L.S. 

 

2 Austin Avenue 
Iselin, N.J. 08830 
 
Tel: (732) 326-9090 
Fax: (866) 464-8910 


